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UNITED STATESOF AMERICA
BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

In the Matter of

DEUTSCHE QELATI NE-FABRIKEN STOESSAG, Docket No. C-4045
acorporation,
and

GOODMAN FIELDER LIMITED,
acorporation.

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the Federa Trade Commission Act and the Clayton Act, and by virtue of the
authority vested in it by said Acts, the Federal Trade Commisson (*Commisson”), having reason to
believe that Respondent Goodman Fielder Limited (“ Goodman Fielder”) and Respondent Deutsche
Gelatine-Fabriken Stoess AG (“DGF Stoess’), both corporations subject to the jurisdiction of the
Commission, have entered into an agreement whereby Respondent DGF Stoess would acquire the
gdatin business of Respondent Goodman Fieder in violation of Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as
amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act (“FTC Act”), as
amended, 15 U.S.C. 8§ 45, and it appearing to the Commission that a proceeding in respect thereof
would bein the public interest, hereby issues its Complaint, stating its charges asfollows:

I. DGF STOESS

1. Respondent DGF Stoess is a corporation organized, existing and doing business under and by
virtue of the laws of Germany, with its office and principd place of business located at
Gammelsbacher Strasse 2, 69412 Eberbach, Germany. DGF Stoess' s principa subsidiariesin
the United States, Kind & Knox Gelatine, Inc. and Dynagdl, Inc., are located, respectively, in
Soux City, lowaand Cdumet City, lllinois.

2. Respondent DGF Stoess is engaged in, among other things, the manufacture and sde of gelatin.

3. Respondent DGF Stoess is, and at dl times herein has been, engaged in commerce, as
“commerce’ isdefined in Section 1 of the Clayton Act, asamended, 15U.S.C. 812, andisa
corporation whose businessisin or affects commerce, as“commerce’ isdefined in Section 4 of
the Federa Trade Commission Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 44.
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[I. GOODMAN FIELDER

Respondent Goodman Fielder is a corporation organized, existing and doing business under
and by virtue of the laws of New South Wales, Audralia, with its office and principa place of
business located at 75 Talavera Road, Macquarie Park NSW 2113, Australia. Goodman
Fielder’s principa subsidiary in the United States, Goodman Fidder (USA) Inc., hasa
manufacturing facility located in Davenport, lowa.

Respondent Goodman Fielder is engaged in, among other things, the manufacture and sde of
gddin.

Respondent Goodman Fielder is, and a dl times herein has been, engaged in commerce, as
“commerce’ is defined in Section 1 of the Clayton Act, asamended, 15 U.S.C. § 12, and isa
corporation whose businessisin or affects commerce, as “commerce’ is defined in Section 4 of
the Federa Trade Commission Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 44.

1.  THE PROPOSED ACQUISITION
In a purchase agreement dated February 14, 2001 (“ Purchase Agreement”), DGF Stoess
agreed to acquire the gelatin business of Goodman Fidder in atransaction valued at
goproximately $170 million (the “Proposed Acquistion”).
The Commission investigated the Proposed Acquisition and on January 15, 2002, authorized
daff to seek a prdiminary injunction in federa district court preventing Goodman Fielder and
DGF Stoess from consummating the Proposed Acquistion.

IV. THE RELEVANT MARKET

For the purposes of this Complaint, the relevant line of commerce in which to andyze the
effects of the Proposed Acquigtion is the manufacture and sale of pigskin and beef hide gelatin.

For the purposes of this Complaint, the relevant geographic market within which to assessthe
competitive effects of the Proposed Acquisition is the United States.

V. THE STRUCTURE OF THE MARKET

DGF Stoess and Goodman Fielder are the two largest manufacturers and sellers of pigskin and
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beef hide gdatin in the United States and the world. If the Proposed Acquisition were to be
consummated, DGF Stoess would have a market share in the United States of more than 50
percent, in ahighly concentrated market.

VI. ENTRY CONDITIONS

Substantial and effective expansgon by smdler competitorsin the relevant market sufficient to
deter or counteract the anticompetitive effects of the Proposed Acquisition is unlikely to occur.

New entry into the relevant market would not occur in atimely manner to deter or counteract
the adverse compstitive effects of the Proposed Acquisition because it would take over two
years for an entrant to accomplish the steps required for entry and achieve a significant market

impact.

VIl. EFFECTSOF THE ACQUISTION

The effects of the Proposed Acquisition, if consummeated, may be subgtantidly to lessen
competition and to tend to create a monopoly in the relevant market in violation of Section 7 of
the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the FTC Act, as amended, 15
U.S.C. 845, in the following ways, anong others:

a by diminating actud, direct, and substantial competition between Goodmean Fidder and
DGF Stoess in the relevant market;

b. by further consolidating an aready concentrated market, thereby substantialy
increasing the likelihood that DGF Stoess will unilateradly exercise market power in the
relevant market;

C. by increasing the likelihood of colluson and coordinated interaction in the relevant
market; and

d. by increasing the likelihood that customers of pigskin and beef hide gelatin would be
forced to pay higher prices.



VIIl.  VIOLATIONS CHARGED

15.  The Purchase Agreement congtitutes a violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, as amended, 15
U.S.C. §45.

16.  TheProposed Acquigtion, if consummated, would condtitute a violation of Section 7 of the
Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the FTC Act, as amended, 15
U.S.C. §45.

WHEREFORE, THE PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Federd Trade Commisson on this

seventeenth day of April , 2002, issuesits Complaint against Respondents DGF Stoess and Goodman
Fielder.

By the Commission, Chairman Muris not participating.

Dondd S. Clark
Secretary

SEAL:



